
FRED POOL DRILLING, INC. 
.-.-.SCZ-J P.O. Box 1393 
OIViSSON Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

A p r i l 18, 1988 

Mr. David Catanach, Engineer 
State of New Mexico 
O i l Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

RE: P.J. "A" State #9 
2420' FWL & 1470' FSL, Sec. 1, T19S, R29E, Eddy County, NM 

Mr. Catanach; 

Please accept our apologies for two mistakes that were made i n 
our l e t t e r dated March 17, 1988 i n regards to the above referenced 
well. 

1) The location, after being surveyed by Dan Reddy, i s 2420' FWL & 
1470' FSL, not 1650' FSL as stated. 

2) Herman J. Ledbetter i s the offset operator, not Tenneco O i l Co., 
as stated i n our l e t t e r . 

We have n o t i f i e d Mr. Ledbetter of our intentions, when I receive a 
waiver back from him I w i l l forward i t to you. I have also enclosed 
a plat showing the lease ownerships, i e . offset operator. 

Once again I am sorry for the confusion t h i s may have caused, and 
I hope t h i s w i l l straighten out the matter. 

Sincerely 

Fred F. P o o l , : I I I 
Engineer 
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